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___________ . Q80QNF-TC.

Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, December 10, 2009 1:00 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Rick Moses; Laura King
Subject: RE: DN 07486-09 in Dkt, 080278-09

I apologize. The document to be destroyed is DN 07486-09.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 11:46 AM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean; Rick Moses; Laura King
Subject: RE: DN 07486-09 in Dkt. 080278-09

Per this e-mail, we will destroy DN 11456-09. Thank you.

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 11:31 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Rick Moses; Laura King
Subject: RE: DN 07486-09 in Dkt. 080278-09

Please destroy the document. Thank you.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 10:54 AM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Rick Moses; Laura King
Subject: DN 07486-09 in Dkt. 080278-09

Lee Eng, per DN 11456-09, Laura King requested that all the confidential documents filed in Docket 080278 be
returned to the source. DN 07486-09, GCL/Tan - (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony of Richard Moses, was
filed by GCL. Is this document to be returned to GCL (still confidential) or destroyed?
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